

Richard Healey (adpce.ad)

From: Monty Ledbetter <MLedbetter@cityhs.net>
Sent: Monday, June 17, 2024 11:11 AM
To: Leslie Allen-Daniel (adpce.ad); Richard Healey (adpce.ad)
Subject: Good News

The new 24" force main has been completed and is now being tested for service. If everything goes good this week it should be in-service soon.



This email, including any attachment(s) to it, is confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately. The City of Hot Springs does not accept liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses.

transmitted by this email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses.